FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. What case management system do you use for children's services? 
LiquidLogic

2. Please provide the name(s), email(s), and telephone number(s) of the
individual(s) responsible for the FIS / SEND Local Offer websites within your organisation?  
caroline.joliffe@leicester.gov.uk 
3. Are your Local Offer pages/FIS site developed in-house or externally? 
Internally 
 

4. If externally, which providers currently provide your Family
Information Services directories and/or SEND Local Offer site? 
Not applicable.

5. If external, please confirm the value of the FIS contract and/or Local
Offer site detailing implementation cost and ongoing if possible and when it is due for renewal? 
Not applicable.

6. If internally, are there any plans for this to be developed by an
external supplier? 
Not applicable.
7. Please provide the name(s), email(s), and telephone number(s) of the
individual(s) responsible for Short Breaks provision

Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes. Therefore, this Information is exempt from release.

8. Do you provide grants or direct payments for Short Breaks provision? If
not, are there any plans to provide grants or direct payments in the
future?

Direct payments

9. What was the annual spend on Short Breaks provision for the last financial year?

£1.89m  including staffing costs

10. Do parents/carers book Short Breaks provision via the council?

Yes, as we assess and commission short break services  

11. If not, do you use an external organisation to provide this service?

Not applicable.
12. Do you use digital solutions to assist with the application, awarding
and management of Short Breaks?

No  

13. If so, who is the provider and when is the contract due to expire?

Not applicable.
14. Are you considering using digital solutions to manage and oversee your
Short Breaks?

No  

15. Who oversees the management of personal budgets and direct payments for children/families and what are their contact details? – i.e. name(s), email(s)  

As above, Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data.
               

16. Does the LA use 3rd party services and/or digital solutions to assist with the delivery and budget management of CYPs personal budgets, direct payments, e.g. pre-paid cards, eWallet solutions, direct payment support services, digital software? 
Yes

17. If yes, what solution is used, who is the provider and when is the contract due to expire? 
Third Party Services – Mosaic 1898, Purple, Rosekel Resourcing.  Contract ends on 7th Nov 2027 with a potential to extend until 4th Nov 2029

18. If no, is this something that you are considering and who in the LA is the person to contact about this and what are their contact details - i.e. name(s), email (s
Not applicable.

19. Who is the Director of Children's Services at the council and please
provide their title, name and email address? 
Laurence Jones Strategic Director of social care and Education Laurence.jones@leicester.gov.uk
20. Who is the Assistant Director of Children's Services at the council and please provide their title, name and email address? 
Damien Elcock Directory of children’s social work and Early Help Damien.elcock@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
